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Trupti Dalvi

From: Khushbu Verma
Sent: 04 July 2024 12:56
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Ashish Nagar
Subject: RE: MUM T1_FOOD COURT OUTLET_REFURBISH BOQ
Attachments: CAFECCINO R1.xlsx; BUDWEISER R1.xlsx

Dear Trupti 
 
PF enclosed herewith separate BOQ of Budweiser and Cafeccino at Mumbai T1 C Food court. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu  
 

From: Khushbu Verma  
Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 10:41 AM 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: MUM T1_FOOD COURT OUTLET_REFURBISH BOQ 
 
Hi Trupti 
 
You will get it today before lunch. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu  
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 10:35 AM 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: MUM T1_FOOD COURT OUTLET_REFURBISH BOQ 
 
Dear Khushbu & Ashish sir, 
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Kindly share separate BOQ for Caffecino & Budweiser outlet to upload on safal. 
 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi  
Sent: 28 June 2024 16:50 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: MUM T1_FOOD COURT OUTLET_REFURBISH BOQ 
 
Dear Khushbu & Ashish sir, 
 
Kindly share separate BOQ for Caffecino & Budweiser outlet to upload on safal. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 May 2024 15:55 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
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
 
As per our weekly Project meeting it was informed by Akshay  Sir to raise PR for the BOQ internally and later need to appoint vendor for the same  
 
Kindly raise PR on Safal as per BOQ and share with Purchase team this is for T1 C Mumbai Idli .com + Curry kitchen , Cafeccino T1c Mumbai + Budweiser  

Hi Sarvesh /Stephen  
 
Once the PR is uploaded need to float for vendor quote and make PO at the earliest  
 
Regards 
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Ashish 
 

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 May 2024 15:18 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manoj Salunkhe <Manoj.Salunkhe@adani.com>; Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: MUM T1_FOOD COURT OUTLET_REFURBISH BOQ 
 
Dear Ashish 
 
PF enclosed refurbish BOQ of following outlets at Mumbai T1C Food court 

1. Cafeccino + Budweiser 
2. Idli.com + Curry Kitchen 

 
Kindly review and share the same with vendor. 
 
Dear Saeed 
 
Please share equipment layout of Budweiser area at Mumbai T1C food court 
   
Regards 
 
Khushbu Dayal Verma 
 
Manager – Design 
Projects & Maintenance 
 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 
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